July 29, 2011

July 29, 2011


	ID#
	Question
	Response

	1. 
	‘We would like to use the Houston Airport System logo for the sole purpose of our response to the RFP re: Telecommunications Services for The Houston Airport System.  The logo would be used in the header/footer, binder cover page, or on a CD, and may be produced in color or black and white.’

Please confirm that we may use the Airport’s logo for this sole purpose.


	The logo is available for copy at:

http://www.fly2houston.com/MediakitMaterials


	2. 
	Could you please tell me where I could find a copy of the current contract that identifies the prime, a list of current subs if those have changed over the past 5 years and other pertinent information regarding scope of work and pricing?  


	The current prime is Verizon and HAS does not  have access to the Prime’s subs.

	3. 
	Could you please provide a current accounting of how much money has been spent on the following services:

a. basic telecommunication services 

i. Site Coordinator/Administrative Coordinator = ____________

ii. System Support Specialist = ___________

iii. Communications Technician = __________

iv. Communications Technician Assistant = ___________

v. Cabling Technician = ___________

vi. Annual Audit = __________

vii. PBX Maintenance Per Port Per = _________

b. Other Work/Services?

i. CSR/Data Entry = _________

ii. Certified PBX Technician = _________

iii. PBX Technician Helper = _________

iv. Cable Technician = __________


	HAS does not have access to the Prime’s accounting records. 



	4. 
	Where can someone view an electronic copy of the current contract which shows the final price, resource plan and MWBE participation?
	To view a the current contract please visit http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/catalog/ 

 Enter “4600007284” in the keyword search section, then click search, click the underlined “”Telecommunications Equipment Maintenance link.  



	5. 
	a.  Will bayface and inventory be provided for all sites, inclusive of remote locations?
b. Will serial numbers be provided and current software status for all sites?

c. Will list of ancillary products be provided or they part of maintenance pricing i.e.: digital announcers, CSU's, CSU shelves, etc?

d. Will batteries be part of contract, is so please provide number of battery strings and type of battery, usually 3 12volt batteries and 1 10volt battery per string or they all 12V batteries , please confirm.  

e. When were they last replaced. Does HAS provide downtime for replacement of batteries?

f. Administration site currently on Release 6.X software and TM 3.X.  Will TM be replaced with another application?

g. Can OrderPro files be provided for all sites?

h. Have software upgrades been ordered via current PASS contract?

i. NICE application, is this part of the RFP current contract? 

j. Are Dell servers under a Dell maintenance contract?

k. Can you provide the link to the copy of the current contract in place?
	a


[image: image1.emf]Terminal D_Eqpt  Map.pdf
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[image: image3.emf]Hobby_EqptMap.pdf


b

No,  Proprietary Information

c

Ancillary products are part of maintenance pricing

d

Yes, HAS requires annual battery testing and replacement as part of maintenance. 
[image: image4.emf]HAS-BUSH-D  REMOTE-STR 1-11-22-10.pdf
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e

Most were replaced in 09.  Battery vendor should provide backup batteries.

f

Undetermined at this time 

g

Order Pro can be provided to awarded Vendor; please refer to Question #30

h

No, only patch upgrades have been installed 

i

Yes 

j

Yes

k

See response to question # 4



	6. 
	Is there a possibility that the City of Houston will consider waiving the Performance Bond for a HUB?
	No

	7. 
	Is it mandatory that an audit be performed for the response or will a certified statement of CPA review suffice?
	Audited financial statements per Section 7.0, page 38 of the RFP.

	8. 
	Can HAS provide a list of all attendees to the Pre-Proposal Conference and walk-thrus?
	Please see Pre-Proposal Log on website.

	9. 
	Can HAS provide the bayface layout of each AVAYA PBX covered under the Solicitation No. S33-T23908?
	YES –Refer to response in 5-a.

	10. 
	Can HAS provide access to the current contract that covers the Telecommunication System?
	See response to question # 4

	11. 
	Is the cabling vendor required to run fire and security cable?
	YES; Refer to HAS Technology Standards at www.fly2houston.com

	12. 
	In the event a lift is required to perform cabling work, will HAS pay for the lift rental and other applicable charges?
	YES; It would be paid for under Other Work Services.

	13. 
	Are the existing SEB II and NetPath modems the property of HAS or the current contractor?
	Property of the current contractor 

	14. 
	Does HAS use Enhanced 911 services at any of their sites?   If yes, who is the administrator?
	Yes.  HAS is the Administrator

	15. 
	Can HAS provide the 2010 cost for maintenance services on the telecommunication system?
	The basic services maintenance cost for FY10 (July 1, 2009 – June 30, 2010) is $1,135,289.00

	16. 
	Can HAS provide the number of MAC (Moves, Adds and Change) tickets in 2010 and 2011 (year to date)?
	Information  is not available at this time 

	17. 
	Can HAS provide the number of REPAIR tickets for 2010 and 2011 (year to date)?
	Information is not available at this time

	18. 
	Can HAS provide 2010 cost for Other Work/Services?
	The OSR cost for FY10 (July 1, 2009 – June 30, 2010) is $347,126.68

	19. 
	Can HAS provide the 2010 MAC labor rate schedule from the current contractor?
	To view the current contract please visit http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/catalog/ 

 Enter “4600007284” in the keyword search section, then click search, click the underlined “”Telecommunications Equipment Maintenance link.  



	20. 
	Can HAS provide a list of M/WBE companies used in 2010 and 2011?
	MCA Communications, Inc.

Contact Person: Richard Cortez

Phone # 281-591-2434

	21. 
	Can HAS provide the current contractors for 2010 and 2011 Certification of Agreement o Comply with Pay or Plan Program?
	No. 

	22. 
	In the event of a City/County mandated public evacuation (i.e. Hurricane or other disaster event), Does HAS expect the contractor to maintain onsite presence during the disaster event?
	Yes, HAS is expecting one technician to remain on site for IAH and Hobby sites in the event of a disaster. 

	23. 
	Can HAS provide a copy of the HAS Disaster Recovery Plan as it pertains to loss of local Carrier services connected to the AVAYA PBX network?
	Not available- HAS Secured Document

	24. 
	Can HAS provide a copy of the HAS Disaster Recovery Plan as it pertains to the loss of facility that hosts the AVAYA PBX network?
	Not available - HAS Secured Document 

	25. 
	Can HAS provide a copy of the HAS Disaster Recovery Plan as it pertains to the loss of power servicing the AVAYA PBX network?
	Not Available – HAS Secured Document 

	26. 
	Can HAS provide the name and telephone number of the NICE representative assigned to the HAS?
	866-642-3611

	27. 
	Does HAS have a standard daily test plan that is required?   IF yes, can the plan be provided?
	Daily Test Plan would include PBX Preventative Maintenance.  Refer to Question 34 

	28. 
	Does HAS have a requirement for onsite spares?   If yes, can the list be provided?
	Yes, 
[image: image10.emf]Spare Parts Lists.pdf



	29. 
	Page 2, 1.1 – During the Pre-Proposal Conference, it was mentioned that only one original and (7) seven CD were required for submission.   Can you confirm that the above statement is true and supersedes the written direction?
	Yes, One original and seven cd’s should be provided.  But it is our preference that you also included seven hardcopies as well.

	30. 
	Page 13, 2.2 - Can HAS please provide a copy (including date) of the last Audit?
	
[image: image11.emf]Terminal D_System  Summary.pdf
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	31. 
	Page 14: 3.1.4.2.4 – Can HAS please provide a copy (including date) of the last “quality control inspections” performed by the Coordinator/Admin?
	Document not available at this time.

	32. 
	Page 15: 3.1.5.1.7 – Can HAS provide a copy (including date) of the last monthly billing for tenants via HAS billing system?
	
[image: image15.emf]12-Month Revenue  ending 05-2011.pdf



	33. 
	Page 15: 3.1.5.1.10 – Can HAS please provide a copy (including date) of the last end user training documentation?
	Training done as requested.  Typically one on one.  Manufacturer User guides provided upon request.

	34. 
	Page 16: 3.1.6.1.7 – Can HAS please provide a copy and the date of the last weekly PM report?
	
[image: image16.emf]PM REPORT Hobby  7_22_11.pdf
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	35. 
	Page 17: 3.1.13 – Can HAS provide a copy of the last “final written and electronic set of cable records” performed by the current Systimax subcontractor in the HAS required format?
	
[image: image19.emf]52958_5_0_VZN-529 58 Hobby Badging.pdf



	36. 
	Page 17: 3.2.1 – Can HAS provide a copy of the latest PM performed on the Telecommunication System?
	Refer to Question 34

	37. 
	Page 18: 3.2.4 – Can HAS provide a copy of the latest PM performed on the PBX batteries?
	
[image: image20.emf]HAS-BUSH-D  REMOTE-STR 1-11-22-10.pdf
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	38. 
	Page 21: 5.0 – During the new contract term, is HAS planning to replace any of the AVAYA PBX systems with another manufacturers system?   If yes, please provide the manufacturers name.
	Undetermined at this time.

	39. 
	Page 24: 7.2 – Does  HAS define “Response Time” as time expected onsite or acknowledgement of event?
	Acknowledgement of event 

	40. 
	Page 23: 7.1.2.2 – Can HAS please provide the dollar value of missed SLA “assessment of out of service credits” in 2010 and 2011 (year to date), if applicable?
	None 

	41. 
	Page 23: 7.1.2.2 – Can HAS please provide the dollar value of MAJOR FAILURES “assessment of out of service credits” in 2010 and 2011 (year to date), if applicable?
	None

	42. 
	Page 23: 7.1.2.2 – Can HAS please provide the dollar value of MINOR FAILURES “assessment of out of service credits” in 2010 and 2011 (year to date), if applicable?
	None 

	43. 
	Page 24: 7.2.1 –Can HAS please define what is considered a MAJOR vs MINOR?
	Refer to:  Definitions in RFP, Sample Contract Section.

	44. 
	Page 26: 8.1.5 – Can you please clarify what is/constitutes “crash alarm systems”?
	
[image: image26.emf]Crash Alert  System.pdf



	45. 
	Page 26: 9.1.1 – Can HAS please clarify what is meant by “..HAVE – all locations… vs …HAS – all locations”?
	Should read HAS (Houston Airport System); Disregard HAVE 

	46. 
	Some of the covered applications- NICE, Infortel, Telephony Manager, and Contact Center- run on 3rd party servers that are typically supplied by the customer. Will we have responsibility for repair of the server hardware for these applications, or will our responsibility be software only?
	Software Only

	47. 
	In section 3.1.15 of the SOW, a statement reads “Hardware required to perform SRS-related software upgrades is covered by SRS, and will be provided at no additional charge.”

SRS was Nortel’s program for customers to pre-purchase new software releases, and was replaced by Avaya’s PASS Plus. Both SRS and PASS Plus include only free software with respect to new software releases. There may be hardware enhancements required to support this new software, and the hardware is not included in SRS or PASS Plus. Is it HAS’s expectation that the vendor will provide whatever hardware is required at no charge?
	Yes.

	48. 
	Can HAS provide us with account contact information for NICE and Infortel?
	NICE 866-642-3611

INFORTEL 800-326-6183 Acct 49936

	49. 
	Are the Amcom 911 model 9140 devices included in the coverage? If so, can you provide account contact information from Amcom?
	They are included in coverage.

	50. 
	Does coverage include providing replacement telephone sets? If so, would this be limited to the Nortel digital and IP sets?
	Yes; Any telephone equipment we purchase from the selected vendor under this contract would be responsible for the replacement regardless of the brand. 

	51. 
	Is it required to have all of the test equipment listed in section 14.0 on site, or is it acceptable to have some of the test equipment available locally for the technicians upon need/request?
	HAS is in the process of updating Test Equipment lists and the requirements.  Document is not available at this time. 
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.    104.2=


1   13.061  4672   235
2   13.023  4687   210
3   12.971  4861   221
4   13.033  4506    10
5   12.997  4577   218
6   12.990  4665   230
7   13.014  4306   217
8   13.072  4708    10


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.072   235 4861
  13.020    169  4623
  12.971    10 4306


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYNASTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 08/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS 50/48
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.16 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES: 2 48V STRINGS PARRALEL


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Preventative Maintenance - HAS
Week Ending: 7/22/2011


SITE: HOBBY


PBX CHECKLIST: Conditions CDR System Battery PBX


Cleanliness Polling Messages Alarms Printers Condition Backups SEB


Monday YES YES NONE NONE GOOD GOOD LJ GOOD


Tuesday YES YES NONE NONE GOOD GOOD LJ GOOD


Wednesday YES YES NONE NONE GOOD GOOD LJ GOOD


Thursday YES YES NONE NONE GOOD GOOD LJ GOOD


Friday (see BACKUPS) YES YES NONE NONE GOOD GOOD LJ GOOD


BACKUPS (complete every Friday morning) Completed By Date


PBX GF 7_22_11


HELPER TECH


Thurs/Fri Gate/Courtesy Phone Checks


weekly IDF cleanup


Schedule Test of Twice per year Logger:  Maintain backups,


Battery Backup Date completed: Error Msg/Clean Dat Drivesee notes


Last Day of Week Port Counts to Project Manager


this includes digital, Set Count TN Count ACD Agts rec. reedings


analog, trunks 907 1011 Used    13 Voltage Amps


TN Count  Per Type Available Avail     7 53.76 32.2


Analog tn's 523 1113


Digital tn's 259 XXXXXX


IP TN's      125 35


Last Day of Month PBX/Clean Logger Port Counts to Project Manager


Fan Filters Air Filter Set Count TN Count ACD Agts


Run Pep Checker 13 13


GOOD GOOD AVAIL 7 AVAIL 7


NOTES:  List any equipment/cards replaced due to maintenance.  Show date/time of any upgrades or major outage repairs.


Port count listed on sheet is accurate.


Reviewed by:


     Verizon technician GLEN FAREK 7_22_11


     Verizon Proj.Mgr. Scott Sexton/ Kevin Williamson


     HAS







Nice


Logger


OK


OK


OK


OK


OK
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.5=


1   13.569  5020   161
2   13.587  4686   163
3   13.599  4952   154
4   13.782  5176    31


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.782   163 5176
  13.634    127  4959
  13.569    31 4686


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYNASTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 05/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 54.70 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     52.3=


1    6.568  1480   133
2    6.561  1579   123
3    6.578  1542   149
4    6.561  1388   266
5    6.411  1763   123
6    6.505  1601   121
7    6.555  1559   161
8    6.556  1503     8


Summary: High
Avg
Low


   6.578   266 1763
   6.537    136  1552
   6.411     8 1388


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D
BATTERY MODEL:UPS6-620
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 03/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
PLANT MODEL: NT6C32A
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.29 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.    104.2=


1   13.061  4672   235
2   13.023  4687   210
3   12.971  4861   221
4   13.033  4506    10
5   12.997  4577   218
6   12.990  4665   230
7   13.014  4306   217
8   13.072  4708    10


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.072   235 4861
  13.020    169  4623
  12.971    10 4306


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF


Install Date:  08/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-ADMIN MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYNASTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 08/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS 50/48
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.16 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES: 2 48V STRINGS PARRALEL


11/24/2010 8:33:09 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.6=


1   13.634 11553   287
2   13.667 12490    32
3   13.680 11422   239
4   13.621 11872    16


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.680   28712490
  13.651    144 11834
  13.621    1611422


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-HOBBY-SR22
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: SOUTHLAND BATTERY
BATTERY MODEL:SB12-350
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: NO VISIBLE DATE CODE
PLANT INFO: ALPHA CFR 1000C
PLANT DATE CODE: 9/8/05
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 27.30 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES: 2 24V STRINGS PARRALEL


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Houston Airport System 


Crash Phone Network  


 


 


 


Purpose To document procedures for a Crash Alert event utilizing the telephone 


network, including backup procedures in the event of a telephone network 


failure. 


 


Definitions API – Houston Airport System commercial telephone system network for 


IAH and Hobby Airports.   


 


ARFF – Airport Rescue and Fire Fighter Station 


 


 CPN – Crash Phone Network – a telephone alerting system which the 


Hobby Control Tower and Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station  


 and other airport locations utilize for simultaneous notification of crash 


alerts. 


 


 UHF/VHF Radios – 800 MHz radio communications network and outside 


agency UHF (450MHz) control stations servicing Houston Airport System 


 


Description The primary method of alert notification is through the Crash Phone 


Network (CPN).  This is accomplished via the API Group Call Feature 


which automatically conferences a group of designated telephones 


simultaneously.  The API is also connected to an external paging system 


to provide ring tone and voice announcement over loudspeakers 


throughout the ARFF.  The telephones that receive the notification have a 


distinctive ring tone and are red in color.  The telephones are dedicated for 


emergency alerting only.   


  


 


Operation When the Group Call key is pressed, a call is originated to all members of  


  the Group simultaneously.   The Group includes the AirTraffic Control  


Tower (ACTC) and all ARFF Stations. [Hobby has 1 Station and IAH has 


3 stations.  Systems are operated separately and do not receive each 


other’s alerts.] These locations have the ability to originate and receive 


calls. 


 


Listen-only speakers are monitored at the Airport Communications Center 


(ACC)  Management Office, Operations, Hobby HPD, Facilities,and the  


Hobby HFD Captain’s office in the FAA building. [ Hobby ACC has a 


telephone and loud speaker to monitor alert notifications. 


 


 


 







   


 


 


 


When an alert comes in from the ATCT at any of the ARFF stations, ring  


tone is generated on the CPN telephones and over the loudspeakers.    


 When the first member of the group answers, ring tone is removed.   


 Speech path is set up between the member and the originator.  As  


 subsequent members answer, they are added to the call.  Speech is also  


 transmitted over the loudspeakers. 


 


To initiate a call, the originator will lift the handset on the red phone.  The  


originator is not required to depress the group call feature key which is  


labeled as “call” on the CPN telephone. 


   


The receiver can automatically answer the call by lifting the handset on  


the red CPN telephone.  The call automatically terminates to the key  


labeled “answer”.  The call can also be answered by another non-CPN  


telephone at the ARFF by using the Call Pickup feature. Digital  


telephones can either depress the key labeled “Pickup” or analog  


telephones can dial the feature access code “13” to answer a CPN call. 


 


Calls are recorded on the Nice Log Recording System. 


 


In the event of a telephone system failure, UHF/VHF radios are utilized  


for backup communication.   
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.3=


1   13.558  5084   180
2   13.594  5245   168
3   13.564  4855   183
4   13.586  5304    13


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.594   183 5304
  13.575    136  5122
  13.558    13 4855


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYANSTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 07/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 54.70 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     52.3=


1    6.572  1494   136
2    6.615  1451   139
3    6.515  1854   132
4    6.581  1527   261
5    6.625  1461   162
6    6.445  1873   144
7    6.497  1707   171
8    6.450  1811    10


Summary: High
Avg
Low


   6.625   261 1873
   6.538    144  1647
   6.445    10 1451


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D
BATTERY MODEL:UPS6-620
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 03/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
PLANT MODEL: NT6C32A
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.29 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Preventative Maintenance - HAS
Week Ending: 7/22/2011


SITE: Z02012 ADMIN


PBX CHECKLIST: Conditions CDR System Battery PBX


Cleanliness Polling Messages Alarms Printers Condition Backups SEB


Monday CLEAN YES NONE NONE OK GOOD GW KW


Tuesday CLEAN YES NONE NONE OK GOOD GW KW


Wednesday CLEAN YES NONE NONE OK GOOD GW KW


Thursday CLEAN YES NONE NONE OK GOOD GW KW


Friday (see BACKUPS) CLEAN YES NONE NONE OK GOOD GW KW


BACKUPS (complete every Friday morning) Completed By Date


PBX Both media devices backed up as well as hard drives GW 7/23/2011


HELPER TECH


Thurs/Fri Gate/Courtesy Phone Checks


weekly IDF cleanup


Schedule Test of Twice per year Logger:  Maintain backups,


Battery Backup Date completed: Error Msg/Clean Dat Drivesee notes


Last Day of Week Port Counts to Project Manager


this includes digital, Set Count TN Count ACD Agts rec. reedings


analog, trunks 1318 1552 4 Voltage Amps


TN Count  Per Type Available 56 52.18 15


Analog tn's 540 648 13.6


Digital tn's 579


IP TN's      208 14


Last Day of Month PBX/Clean Logger Port Counts to Project Manager


Fan Filters Air Filter Set Count TN Count ACD Agts


Run Pep Checker Used 1552 Used 4


Avail 648 Avail 56


NOTES:  List any equipment/cards replaced due to maintenance.  Show date/time of any upgrades or major outage repairs.


Port count listed on sheet is accurate.


TN'S TOTAL 1728   TN'S LEFT 593  USED TN'S 1135 LEFT 648   TN'S USED 1080TN'S USED 1083


TOTAL TRUNKS 150


Reviewed by:


     Verizon technician Greg Warden


     Verizon Proj.Mgr. Scott Sexton/ Kevin Williamson


     HAS
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Cable ID: UTP-NR7-PS-034D Test Summary: PASS
Date / Time: 07/18/2011 01:10:02pm
Headroom: 6.7 dB (NEXT 12-36)
Test Limit: TIA Cat 6 Perm. Link
Cable Type: GigaSPEED 2071


Operator: RAMON GONZALEZ
Software Version: 2.4100
Limits Version: 1.6000
NVP: 71.0%


Model: DTX-1800
Main S/N: 9933015
Remote S/N: 9933016
Main Adapter: DTX-PLA002
Remote Adapter: DTX-PLA002


Project: VZN-52958
Site: HOBBY


UNTITLED.flw


LinkWare Version  6.2
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RL @ RemotedB


Frequency (MHz)


Wire Map (T568B)
PASS


1 1
2 2


3 3


4 4
5 5


6 6


7 7
8 8


S S


59 ft


Length (ft), Limit 295 [Pair 36] 59
Prop. Delay (ns), Limit 498 89
Delay Skew (ns), Limit 44 4
Resistance (ohms) [Pair 36] 2.7


Insertion Loss Margin (dB) [Pair 36] 25.1
Frequency (MHz) [Pair 36] 250.0
Limit (dB) [Pair 36] 31.1


Worst Case Margin Worst Case Value
PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 12-36 36-45 12-36 36-45
NEXT (dB) 6.7 7.2 6.7 7.2
Freq. (MHz) 248.5 242.5 248.5 242.5
Limit (dB) 35.4 35.6 35.4 35.6
Worst Pair 36 36 36 36
PS NEXT (dB) 7.1 7.2 7.1 7.2
Freq. (MHz) 248.0 242.5 248.0 242.5
Limit (dB) 32.8 32.9 32.8 32.9


PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 78-12 12-78 78-12 12-78
ACR-F (dB) 21.0 21.1 21.0 21.1
Freq. (MHz) 237.5 237.5 243.0 243.0
Limit (dB) 16.7 16.7 16.5 16.5
Worst Pair 12 12 12 12
PS ACR-F (dB) 20.5 20.4 20.6 20.4
Freq. (MHz) 230.0 246.0 248.0 247.0
Limit (dB) 14.0 13.4 13.3 13.3


N/A MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 36-78 36-78 12-36 36-45
ACR-N (dB) 14.8 15.7 31.7 32.0
Freq. (MHz) 3.9 5.9 248.5 242.5
Limit (dB) 60.8 57.2 4.4 5.0
Worst Pair 78 36 36 36
PS ACR-N (dB) 16.4 17.1 32.1 31.8
Freq. (MHz) 4.3 5.5 248.0 242.5
Limit (dB) 57.8 55.5 1.8 2.4


PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 36 45 36 45
RL (dB) 8.5 7.8 8.5 8.7
Freq. (MHz) 234.0 110.5 234.0 236.0
Limit (dB) 10.3 13.6 10.3 10.3
Compliant Network Standards:
10BASE-T 100BASE-TX 100BASE-T4
1000BASE-T ATM-25 ATM-51
ATM-155 100VG-AnyLan TR-4
TR-16 Active TR-16 Passive







Cable ID: UTP-NR7-PS-035D Test Summary: PASS
Date / Time: 07/18/2011 01:10:44pm
Headroom: 3.4 dB (NEXT 36-45)
Test Limit: TIA Cat 6 Perm. Link
Cable Type: GigaSPEED 2071


Operator: RAMON GONZALEZ
Software Version: 2.4100
Limits Version: 1.6000
NVP: 71.0%


Model: DTX-1800
Main S/N: 9933015
Remote S/N: 9933016
Main Adapter: DTX-PLA002
Remote Adapter: DTX-PLA002


Project: VZN-52958
Site: HOBBY
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RL @ RemotedB


Frequency (MHz)


Wire Map (T568B)
PASS


1 1
2 2


3 3


4 4
5 5


6 6


7 7
8 8


S S


59 ft


Length (ft), Limit 295 [Pair 45] 59
Prop. Delay (ns), Limit 498 89
Delay Skew (ns), Limit 44 5
Resistance (ohms) [Pair 36] 2.7


Insertion Loss Margin (dB) [Pair 36] 25.1
Frequency (MHz) [Pair 36] 250.0
Limit (dB) [Pair 36] 31.1


Worst Case Margin Worst Case Value
PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 36-45 36-45 36-45 36-45
NEXT (dB) 8.4 3.4 8.4 4.2
Freq. (MHz) 249.0 202.0 249.0 243.5
Limit (dB) 35.4 36.9 35.4 35.5
Worst Pair 36 36 36 45
PS NEXT (dB) 8.5 5.5 8.5 5.5
Freq. (MHz) 249.5 202.5 249.5 243.5
Limit (dB) 32.7 34.2 32.7 32.9


PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 45-12 12-45 45-12 12-45
ACR-F (dB) 20.3 20.4 20.5 20.5
Freq. (MHz) 232.0 228.5 250.0 248.0
Limit (dB) 16.9 17.0 16.2 16.3
Worst Pair 45 45 45 45
PS ACR-F (dB) 21.0 21.0 21.4 21.2
Freq. (MHz) 234.5 232.0 250.0 250.0
Limit (dB) 13.8 13.9 13.2 13.2


N/A MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 45-78 36-45 36-45 36-45
ACR-N (dB) 16.2 16.1 33.7 29.0
Freq. (MHz) 7.6 6.3 249.0 243.5
Limit (dB) 54.8 56.7 4.3 4.9
Worst Pair 45 45 36 45
PS ACR-N (dB) 16.5 16.4 33.5 30.3
Freq. (MHz) 6.5 6.9 249.5 243.5
Limit (dB) 54.0 53.5 1.7 2.3


PASS MAIN MAINSR SR
Worst Pair 36 45 36 45
RL (dB) 8.9 8.5 8.9 8.5
Freq. (MHz) 234.5 242.0 234.5 242.0
Limit (dB) 10.3 10.2 10.3 10.2
Compliant Network Standards:
10BASE-T 100BASE-TX 100BASE-T4
1000BASE-T ATM-25 ATM-51
ATM-155 100VG-AnyLan TR-4
TR-16 Active TR-16 Passive






_1373459019.pdf


Preventative Maintenance - HAS
Week Ending:7-22-11


SITE: TERM D


PBX CHECKLIST: Conditions CDR System Battery PBX Nice 


Cleanliness Polling Messages Alarms Printers Condition Backups SEB Logger


Monday OK Yes None None OK OK KW KW KW


Tuesday OK Yes None None OK OK KW KW KW


Wednesday OK Yes None None OK OK KW KW KW


Thursday OK Yes None None OK OK KW KW KW


Friday (see BACKUPS) OK Yes None None OK OK KW KW KW


BACKUPS (complete every Friday morning) Completed By Date


PBX KW 7/22/2011


CALL PIOLT KW 7/22/2011


HELPER TECH


Thurs/Fri Gate/Courtesy Phone Checks RM


weekly IDF cleanup


Schedule Test of Twice per year Logger:  Maintain backups,


Battery Backup Date completed: Error Msg/Clean Dat Drivesee notes


Last Day of Week Port Counts to Project Manager


this includes digital, Set Count TN Count ACD Agts   rec. reedings


analog, trunks 3006 3308 58 Voltage Amps


TN Count  Per Type Used Available 442 52.26 21.2


Analog tn's 2130 xxxxxxx 829 19.8


Digital tn's 623 xxxxxxx 19.4


IP TN's      253 43


Last Day of Month PBX/Clean Logger Port Counts to Project Manager


Fan Filters Air Filter Set Count TN Count ACD Agts


Run Pep Checker Used Used


Need to schedule Avail Avail


NOTES:  List any equipment/cards replaced due to maintenance.  Show date/time of any upgrades or major outage repairs.


Port count listed on sheet is accurate.


Reviewed by:


     Verizon technician Kevin Williamson


     Verizon Proj.Mgr. Scott Sexton / Kevin Williamson E-sign


     HAS
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HOUSTON AIRPORT SYSTEM


PBX DIAL PLAN


DID RANGE Site Non - DID DID RANGE Site Non - DID


281-230 713/640  0600 - 0699 Hobby 291xx


1100 - 1499 Terminal D 23xx 713/640  3000 - 3099 Hobby 293xx


2000 - 2099 Admin 24xx               4500 - 4599


2800 - 2899 Terminal D 23xx 713/641  7700 - 7799 Hobby 297xx


3000 - 3299 Terminal D 23xx 713/845  6500 - 6999 Hobby 296xx


3400 - 3499 Terminal D 23xx 713/847


3800 - 3899 Terminal D 23xx 4200 - 4399 EFD 294xx


7000 - 7099 Terminal D 23xx 4410 - 4425 EFD 294xx


7200 - 7299 Terminal D 23xx 4430 - 4469 EFD 294xx


6800 - 6899 Admin 24xx Misc HOU/EFD 250xx


8000 - 8099 Admin 24xx 713/641/4000 HOU/MAIN LDN   XX


8200 - 8299 Admin 24xx      (Hobby 1155 numbers)


8700 - 8799 Admin 24xx


8900 - 8999 Admin 24xx


MAIN LDN FOR ACC = 281 230-3000


MAIN LDN FOR ADM BLDG = 281-233-3000


281-233
1000 - 1399 Admin 24xx


1500 - 1999 Admin 24xx


2060 - 2089 Admin 24xx


3000 (single number used for Operator at Admin Bldg.)


3001 - 3999 Terminal D 23xx


4200 - 4299 Terminal D 23xx


7000 - 7199 Terminal D 23xx


7300 - 7999 Terminal D 23xx


8300 - 8399 Terminal D 23xx


9300 - 9399 Terminal D 23xx


-------------------------reserved for future use-----------------------------


   (TD 3300 numbers)         ( Admin 1530 numbers)


\\has\shares\Verizon\PBX DATA\DIAL PLAN_ALL SITES



DIAL PLAN_ALL SITES
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Houston Airport System


06/17/2011 01:57 PM


ABRADENRun By:


Report:


Report Date: 


Total Pages: 


Parameter Values


06/01/2010Beginning Date/Period:


Ending Date/Period: 05/31/2011


BR0012  12 Month Revenue Report


Agreement Number:


Agreement Class:


Agreement Type:


Invoice Type:


IT SERV


-ALL-


Data Grouped By: Calendar Month


Company NameData Sort By:


IAH - George Bush Intercontinental AirportCampus:


9







Houston Airport System
Printed: 06/17/2011  Report: BR0012 


12 Month Revenue Report
Page: 2 of 9 


Company


004836


005171


000561


000532


000531


001442


000501


002732


005111


005113


005111


005113


001503


000519


000520


005060


Agreement #


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


LD SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $195.20


 $3,000.00


 $2,736.00


 $6,039.96


 $8,634.12


 $220.98


 $674.64


 $10.10


 $2,413.44


 $702.75


 $935.81


 $2.26


 $1,700.00


 $466.48


 $800.00


 $1,633.68


 $393.78


 $920.41


 $38.32


 $21,799.29


 $2,150.72


 $601.13


00002850


00003041


00000243


00000096


00000106


00000130


00000132


00000134


00000260


00000260


00000430


00000380


00000283


ADC & HAS Management Services, Inc.


Aeroenlaces Nacionales S.A. de C.V.


Aeronautical Radio, Inc.


Aerovias de Mexico, S. A. de C. V.


Air Canada


Airport Concessions, Inc


Airport Currency Exchange


Airport Express Management, Ltd


Atlas Air, Inc.


Atlas Air, Inc. - Cargo


Autogrill Group, Inc.


Avis Budget Group, Inc.


Avis Rent A Car System,  Inc.


 $42.90  $42.90  $42.90  $42.90  $15.90  $7.70


 $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00


 $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00  $228.00


 $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33  $503.33


 $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51  $719.51


 $15.43  $11.44  $15.43  $12.73  $19.25  $12.34  $16.03  $18.04  $21.38  $24.11  $34.25  $20.55


 $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22


 $1.48  $1.86  $1.16  $1.55  $1.39  $1.33  $1.33


 $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12  $201.12


 $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55


 $58.31  $124.41  $174.93  $174.93  $174.93 -$91.36  $203.04  $116.62


 $2.26


 $100.00  $100.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00


 $116.62  $116.62  $116.62  $116.62


 $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00


 $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14  $136.14


 $20.03  $19.42  $29.14  $32.71  $37.44  $43.94  $44.81  $30.76  $43.45  $35.13  $29.80  $27.15


 $920.41


 $38.32


 $2,106.59  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,967.33  $1,970.97  $1,975.21  $1,975.21


 $389.28  $217.40  $187.03  $155.90  $138.06  $130.69  $128.47  $200.38  $206.94  $225.72  $170.85


 $49.40  $45.09  $54.23  $47.71  $94.27  $52.85  $40.17  $52.46  $65.74  $51.73  $47.48


Month


Co #







Houston Airport System
Printed: 06/17/2011  Report: BR0012 


12 Month Revenue Report
Page: 3 of 9 


Company


000520


005060


000486


000529


000519


003467


003456


000514


004475


004313


000487


000526


000495


000496


003046


000525


000518


Agreement #


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


MATV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $2,212.97


 $237.12


 $59.05


 $1,538.00


 $13,523.40


 $7,689.30


 $211.01


 $307.60


 $1,196.40


 $47,584.67


 $313.83


 $3,410.80


 $11,760.00


 $8,563.20


 $36,236.52


 $841.23


 $2,168.89


 $6,788.82


 $171.52


 $2,073.60


 $425.28


 $7,275.04


 $183.61


 $2,291.46


00000283


00000373


00000380


00002240


00002229


00000533


00002653


00000542


00000626


00001196


00000704


AvisBudget Group, Inc.


British Airways, Plc.


Budget Rent A Car System, Inc.


Bunkhouse Cafe


Chili's


Concessions of Houston, a Joint Venture


Concourse Communications Group, LLC


Continental Airlines, Inc.


DTG Operations, Inc


Deutsche Lufthansa AG


EAN Holdings, LLC


 $2,212.97


 $237.12


 $59.05


 $85.00  $85.00  $85.00  $85.00  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75


 $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95  $1,126.95


 $818.80  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05  $687.05


 $25.26  $36.37  $28.93  $20.99  $22.89  $16.91  $29.49  $30.17


 $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95


 $51.00  $51.00  $68.00  $68.00  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80  $119.80


 $3,902.06  $3,902.06  $3,902.06  $3,902.06  $3,959.15  $3,959.15  $3,959.15  $3,959.15  $4,262.38  $3,959.15  $3,959.15  $3,959.15


 $25.21  $20.79  $36.66  $31.65  $36.63  $22.42  $17.67  $16.62  $26.72  $29.51  $32.25  $17.70


 $187.00  $187.00  $221.00  $221.00  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35  $324.35


 $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00  $980.00


 $544.00  $544.00  $544.00  $544.00  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40  $798.40


 $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71  $3,019.71


 $63.96  $61.28  $91.39  $61.68  $62.01  $68.46  $91.91  $56.79  $58.58  $63.41  $96.04  $65.72


 $206.51  $206.51  $206.51  $206.51  $206.51  $206.51  $164.54  $149.24  $149.24  $149.24  $149.24  $168.33


 $649.99  $649.99  $649.99  $649.99  $649.99  $649.99  $520.73  $473.63  $473.63  $473.63  $473.63  $473.63


 $12.43  $14.20  $16.98  $17.10  $27.05  $18.05  $8.50  $12.88  $13.87  $11.08  $8.99  $10.39


 $186.21  $186.21  $186.21  $186.21  $186.21  $186.21  $160.14  $159.24  $159.24  $159.24  $159.24  $159.24


 $34.19  $41.28  $29.97  $38.16  $46.80  $34.84  $30.15  $20.62  $64.01  $29.28  $32.27  $23.71


 $1,058.90  $1,058.90  $1,058.90  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $488.80  $187.94


 $16.15  $12.28  $25.99  $9.65  $1.56  $9.94  $7.16  $70.39  $30.49


 $783.02  $783.02  $209.99  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27  $57.27


Month


Co #







Houston Airport System
Printed: 06/17/2011  Report: BR0012 


12 Month Revenue Report
Page: 4 of 9 


Company


000518


004338


002732


000390


005001


002697


004450


001504


005082


005202


004741


000517


004425


000507


Agreement #


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $62.98


 $9,848.84


 $3,092.88


 $983.85


 $4,854.09


 $252.64


 $564.48


 $7.85


 $2,740.44


 $3.80


 $2,024.40


 $74.51


 $36.00


 $1,180.00


 $1,581.00


 $0.00


 $28.44


 $22,370.22


 $122.54


 $3,993.75


 $2,700.73


00000704


00002654


00000134


00000783


00002953


00002007


00000822


00002015


00002827


00000895


00000922


00000959


00000637


EAN Holdings, LLC


Emirates


Express NSB, Inc


First Transit, Inc.


Flight Services & Systems


Franklin & Wilson Airport Concessions, Inc.


Frontier Airlines, Inc.


GCA Services Group, Inc


Global Security Associate


Gulf Coast Real Estate Consultants LLC


HAS Development Corporation


Houston 8/Host Joint Venture


Houston Duty Free Venturers, a Texas Joint Venture


 $26.86  $36.12


 $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $704.12  $2,103.52


 $204.98  $231.74  $257.49  $257.10  $195.38  $314.61  $279.95  $307.55  $244.98  $282.23  $299.11  $217.76


 $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55  $140.55


 $394.14  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45  $405.45


 $18.83  $30.38  $36.42  $17.99  $17.72  $18.68  $14.03  $22.54  $28.37  $10.81  $14.30  $22.57


 $57.09  $57.09  $57.09  $57.09  $57.09  $57.09  $57.09  $48.93  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98


 $5.61  $2.24


 $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37  $228.37


 $1.04  $1.67  $1.09


 $299.02  $300.42  $300.42  $300.42  $300.42  $300.42  $193.28  $30.00


 $10.58  $15.69  $11.18  $4.27  $9.49  $15.09  $8.21


 $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00  $3.00


 $80.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00


 $1,581.00


 $31.25 -$31.25


 $20.70  $7.74


 $1,645.97  $1,645.97  $1,645.97  $1,645.97  $1,917.25  $1,932.91  $1,932.91  $1,932.91  $1,971.63  $2,032.91  $2,032.91  $2,032.91


 $5.72  $6.83  $11.99  $17.75  $7.61  $9.06  $12.26  $9.99  $6.92  $14.19  $11.72  $8.50


 $310.61  $310.61  $316.22  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59  $339.59


 $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $169.53  $319.48  $341.67  $341.67  $341.67


Month


Co #
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Company


000516


005336


000503


004739


000508


004554


004555


003444


003982


000491


001449


003465


000504


001474


000506


Agreement #


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


MATV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


CREDITMEMO


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $3,664.51


 $27.43


-$100.00


 $100.00


 $264.78


 $1,971.00


 $16.70


 $3,035.88


 $66.63


 $2,401.09


 $241.51


 $615.20


 $307.60


 $82.48


 $615.20


 $7,407.56


 $1,239.84


 $615.20


 $2,526.97


 $75.32


 $3,037.10


 $35,099.29


00001943


00001008


00001969


00002783


00001052


00002674


00002224


00001114


00001110


00002239


00001019


00001233


00001320


Hudson Group (HG) Retail, LLC


Huntleigh USA Corporation


InMotion Entertainment


JBTC Aero Tech


JCDecaux Airport, Inc.


JDDA SSP, a Joint Venture


Journey's Bar & Grill


Koetter Fire Protection


Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V.


Launch Pad Bar


Lenlyn Ltd.


Menzies Aviation Group


New South Parking - Texas, a Joint Venture


 $849.99  $849.99  $849.99  $849.99  $264.55


 $4.54  $9.05  $5.41  $6.70  $1.73


-$100.00


 $100.00


 $39.90  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22  $56.22


 $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25  $164.25


 $3.60  $1.05  $1.42  $1.63  $2.06  $1.55  $4.13  $1.26


 $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99  $252.99


 $3.24  $3.90  $4.00  $3.03  $2.95  $2.84  $6.00  $6.97  $10.24  $6.50  $10.29  $6.67


 $212.74  $212.74  $212.74  $212.74  $212.74  $212.74  $201.50  $184.63  $184.63  $184.63  $184.63  $184.63


 $13.87  $30.18  $19.84  $24.60  $11.75  $12.57  $12.05  $70.05  $9.09  $9.96  $16.19  $11.36


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95


 $36.01  $36.01  $10.46


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $591.21  $591.21  $591.21  $591.21  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34  $630.34


 $108.93  $89.21  $120.29  $101.19  $86.62  $82.36  $85.46  $112.48  $112.51  $116.71  $108.06  $116.02


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $236.26  $217.91  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28  $207.28


 $5.94  $4.04  $9.65  $8.56  $2.29  $1.55  $2.76  $5.18  $6.82  $5.02  $7.15  $16.36


 $229.83  $229.83  $229.83  $229.83  $235.06  $268.96  $268.96  $268.96  $268.96  $268.96  $268.96  $268.96


 $3,365.46  $3,006.74  $3,262.86  $2,932.79  $2,932.79  $2,932.79  $2,865.35  $2,764.13  $2,764.13  $2,750.39  $2,760.93  $2,760.93


Month


Co #
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Company


000506


004106


004124


000584


003301


005250


000505


003843


004678


004722


003462


004516


004675


004279


004434


000499


003951


Agreement #


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


MATV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


RADIO SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


CREDITMEMO


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $602.74


 $3,744.02


 $17.70


 $615.20


 $685.65


 $1,200.00


 $1,467.55


 $29,768.52


 $605.11


 $1,487.00


 $5,265.84


 $1,560.62


-$200.00


 $2,400.00


 $615.20


 $13,480.02


 $2,025.30


 $3,600.00


 $5,650.60


 $1,592.95


 $8,635.32


 $13,344.02


 $687.41


00001320


00001335


00001365


00002024


00001743


00002075


00002235


00002713


00002634


00001593


00001946


00002342


New South Parking - Texas, a Joint Venture


Northwest Airlines, Inc.


Papadeaux Seafood Kitchen


Pappas Restaurant


Paradies-IAH, L.L.C.


Qatar Airways Amiri Flight


Rigger Pipeline Tavern


SSP America-The Food Travel Experts


Sensis Corporation


Singapore Airlines


Societe Internationale de Telecommunications Aeron


SuperShuttle Houston, LLC


 $63.00  $63.76  $54.98  $33.84  $34.73  $53.78  $36.19  $63.53  $65.53  $40.01  $45.15  $48.24


 $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $321.37  $316.74  $285.44  $285.44  $285.44


 $2.51  $3.23  $2.59  $1.89  $2.77  $2.36  $2.35


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $119.00  $119.00  $119.00  $119.00  $209.65


 $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00  $100.00


 $209.65  $209.65  $209.65  $209.65  $209.65  $209.65  $209.65


 $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71  $2,480.71


 $34.74  $52.03  $51.32  $53.63  $49.35  $60.32  $45.55  $57.75  $49.87  $52.56  $51.70  $46.29


 $68.00  $68.00  $68.00  $85.00  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75  $149.75


 $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82  $438.82


 $177.76  $104.27  $113.37  $110.72  $168.91  $116.78  $194.81  $199.13  $126.89  $80.32  $59.85  $107.81


-$150.00 -$50.00


 $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00  $200.00


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $1,093.63  $1,102.33  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,122.61  $1,151.59  $1,151.59


 $102.00  $102.00  $102.00  $102.00  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $269.55  $269.55


 $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00


 $488.00  $487.90  $487.90  $487.90  $260.62  $482.66  $487.90  $487.90  $487.90  $487.90  $487.90  $516.12


 $85.92  $91.59  $107.33  $113.72  $86.74  $106.69  $133.15  $173.11  $170.46  $95.92  $242.25  $186.07


 $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61  $719.61


 $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,092.42  $1,130.54  $1,158.04  $1,158.04  $1,158.04


 $70.84  $50.35  $49.89  $65.10  $81.37  $57.28  $53.74  $53.78  $45.27  $54.68  $55.69  $49.42


Month


Co #
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Company


004999


000523


004433


000484


002722


005299


000536


003825


004042


004783


000481


000482


004377


005218


005219


004105


Agreement #


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


MATV


MATV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


PHONE SERV


Type


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


IT SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $307.60


 $3,753.84


 $243.60


 $347.76


 $731.04


 $6,640.50


 $197.53


 $1,297.25


 $8,091.49


 $285.09


 $8,752.95


 $591.50


 $1,845.60


 $307.60


 $4,123.92


 $103.84


 $5,503.98


 $405.45


 $19,800.00


 $2,100.00


 $1,616.80


 $63.23


 $7,908.18


00002342


00001689


00002686


00001940


00002116


00001823


00001826


00002144


00002172


00001944


00003077


00001813


SuperShuttle Houston, LLC


Taca International Airlines, S.A.


TaxFree Shopping, Ltd.


Texas Medical Center


The Nuance Group / Houston Limited Partnership


US Airways, Inc.


US Customs and Immigration Enforcement


US Department of Agriculture - APHIS


US Dept of Homeland Security - Customs & Border Pr


US General Services Administraton


US News and World Sports


United Air Lines, Inc.


 $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95


 $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82  $312.82


 $20.68  $7.49  $34.03  $19.58  $19.98  $20.62  $33.54  $27.09  $10.73  $29.13  $20.73


 $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98  $28.98


 $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92  $60.92


 $595.54  $595.54  $595.54  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32  $539.32


 $16.70  $15.63  $14.94  $15.33  $10.33  $17.34  $12.93  $13.29  $19.68  $24.63  $13.47  $23.26


 $1,212.92  $28.11  $28.11  $28.11


 $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $672.66  $692.23  $672.66  $672.66


 $30.95  $23.76  $21.29  $27.48  $36.26  $19.14  $18.52  $15.28  $48.05  $16.58  $15.06  $12.72


 $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $729.44  $730.33  $728.83  $728.83


 $41.50  $63.67  $62.03  $57.32  $53.21  $37.28  $50.19  $46.35  $39.97  $39.17  $49.77  $51.04


 $102.00  $102.00  $102.00  $102.00  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70  $179.70


 $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $17.00  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95  $29.95


 $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66  $343.66


 $7.63  $7.23  $12.12  $13.33  $11.43  $9.59  $6.92  $5.38  $6.24  $2.99  $11.76  $9.22


 $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $482.84  $250.76  $424.82


 $48.57  $49.29  $28.03  $52.03  $27.29  $16.08  $25.88  $35.30  $34.25  $28.44  $32.93  $27.36


 $1,760.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00  $1,640.00


 $100.00  $200.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00


 $100.34  $118.36  $223.20  $234.98  $234.98  $234.98  $234.98  $234.98


 $11.66  $31.33  $11.46  $4.81  $2.44  $1.53


 $342.54  $932.98  $932.98  $900.17  $931.93  $932.98  $932.98  $964.66  $1,036.96


Month


Co #
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 $523,645.20


Company


004126


005306


001481


004723


005300


000485


000530


Agreement #


MATV


INTERNET


PHONE SERV


RADIO SERV


INTERNET


MATV


PHONE SERV


Type


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


IT SERVICE


LD SERVICE


Revenue Type


Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May


2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011Year


 $871.80


 $800.00


 $195.48


 $2,100.00


 $300.00


 $615.20


 $11,916.47


 $9.61


 $43,772.29  $43,007.78  $42,937.69  $43,755.49  $43,419.42  $43,095.94  $43,612.50  $44,326.17  $43,666.27  $43,435.34  $43,688.69  $44,927.62


00001813


00003115


00001902


00001909


00000112


United Air Lines, Inc.


Wall Street Journal


World Airways, Inc.


Worldwide Flight Services, Inc.


societe Air France


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $51.00  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85  $89.85


 $100.00  $200.00  $200.00  $300.00


 $195.48


 $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00  $175.00


 $100.00  $100.00  $100.00


 $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $34.00  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90  $59.90


 $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $1,271.00  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77  $967.77


 $9.61


Month


Co #
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"Sample only" On Site Spares List  Maintenance Vendor is responsible for determining 


requirements for each locations to ensure SLA's are met.


NT1P61 Fiber Superloop Card


NT1P62 Fiber Controller Card


NT1P63 Fiber Interface Optical Card


NT4N39AAE5 CP PIV W/512MB


NT4N48AE5 System Utility Card


NT4N65AB Core Network Interface Card


NT5C07AC 50 Amp Rectifier


NT5D12 Dual PRI Card


NT6D40AD PE Power Supply


NT6D41D CE Power Supply


NT8D09 Analog Line Card


NT8D02 Digital Line Card


NT8D04 Superloop Network Card


NT8D17 Conf/TDS Card


QPC43R Peripheral Signaling Card 


Miscellaneous Analog Trimline Phones


Nortel M2000  & 3900 Series Digital Sets


Nortel IP 2000, 1100 & 1200 Series IP Sets


Misc Ceeco Stainless Steel Phones  Handset w/armored cords ex:  SSW-321-F, SSP-311-F


Misc Ceeco Stainless Steel Phone Push to Talk ex:  WPP-531D-ADA


Polycom Soundstation Basic  Conference Units


Polycom Soundstation 2W Wireless Conference Units


Polycom Soundstation 2W Wireless Conference Units w/Expandable Mics


Transition Networks  E1T1 Extenders


Misc Fiber Converters, Media Convertors (Network & Analog)


Valcom Paging 9970 Equipment/Speakers


Sample Equipment List / ARFF 92 Crash System Upgrade


Description


M2616 Multi Button Phone (ash)


Analog Line Card


9150 Remote Office System


UPS for 9150 (using HAS instock 9150)


Valcom 9970 single zone page control


Ceiling Speakers


Power Supplies


Klaxton Horns


Mixer/Pre-Amplifier Bogen (CAM 2) or Peavey UMA 150T-2 Mixer/Amp


Allen Bradley 700-HN32A134 Relay


Allen Bradley 700-HN154 Relay Base


Federal Signal PS600 Power Supply


Federal Signal LP6-012-048R Red Strobes
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.6=


1   13.634 11553   287
2   13.667 12490    32
3   13.680 11422   239
4   13.621 11872    16


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.680   28712490
  13.651    144 11834
  13.621    1611422


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 SB12-350 HAS-HOBBY-SR22


Install Date:  08/10/2010


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-HOBBY-SR22
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: SOUTHLAND BATTERY
BATTERY MODEL:SB12-350
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: NO VISIBLE DATE CODE
PLANT INFO: ALPHA CFR 1000C
PLANT DATE CODE: 9/8/05
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 27.30 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES: 2 24V STRINGS PARRALEL


11/24/2010 8:43:27 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.5=


1   13.569  5020   161
2   13.587  4686   163
3   13.599  4952   154
4   13.782  5176    31


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.782   163 5176
  13.634    127  4959
  13.569    31 4686


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE


Install Date:  05/11/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D REMOTE
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYNASTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 05/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 54.70 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:36:32 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     52.3=


1    6.568  1480   133
2    6.561  1579   123
3    6.578  1542   149
4    6.561  1388   266
5    6.411  1763   123
6    6.505  1601   121
7    6.555  1559   161
8    6.556  1503     8


Summary: High
Avg
Low


   6.578   266 1763
   6.537    136  1552
   6.411     8 1388


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 UPS6-620MR HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/09/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D
BATTERY MODEL:UPS6-620
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 03/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
PLANT MODEL: NT6C32A
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.29 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:38:48 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     54.3=


1   13.558  5084   180
2   13.594  5245   168
3   13.564  4855   183
4   13.586  5304    13


Summary: High
Avg
Low


  13.594   183 5304
  13.575    136  5122
  13.558    13 4855


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 1 TEL12-90 HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE


Install Date:  07/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-ADMIN REMOTE
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D DYANSTY
BATTERY MODEL:TEL12-90
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 07/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 54.70 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:35:16 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


Cell/Jar Voltage Internal Res. Intercell 1
O.V.     52.3=


1    6.572  1494   136
2    6.615  1451   139
3    6.515  1854   132
4    6.581  1527   261
5    6.625  1461   162
6    6.445  1873   144
7    6.497  1707   171
8    6.450  1811    10


Summary: High
Avg
Low


   6.625   261 1873
   6.538    144  1647
   6.445    10 1451


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 1Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 2Page







Battery Dataset Detail Report
STRING 2 UPS6-620 HAS-BUSH-D MDF


Install Date:  03/10/2009


General Comments:
SITE: HAS-BUSH-D MDF
TECHNICIAN: CHARLES VAUGHN
BATTERY MAKE: C&D
BATTERY MODEL:UPS6-620
DATE OF MANUFACTURE: 03/09
PLANT INFO: NORTEL HELIOS
PLANT MODEL: NT6C32A
FLOAT VOLTAGE: 52.29 VDC
FLOAT CURRENT-DC: .1 A
CONDITION OF SITE: GOOD
NOTES:


11/24/2010 8:40:02 AMThis report was generated on: 3Page
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